U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 7
901 N. 5" STREET
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66101

BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATOR

In the Matter of

GREEN LEAF, LLC

Docket No. TSCA 07-2008-0041
Chesterfield, Missouri .

R W e e

Respondent

- CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

The U.S. Envzmnmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 7 and Green Leaf, LLC
(Respondent) have agreed toa settiement.of this act:on before ﬁhng of a complaint, and tht_ls this
action 1s :SimUItaﬁeduéiy doﬁfnrhénée’d and concluded pursuant to Rules 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2)
of the Consolidated Rules of ?'ractice Go*}emi‘n‘g'thé,Adm‘iﬁistréti{ié‘ Assessment of Civil
Penalties, Issixan‘ce of Co:r;pliancé or Corrective Action Orders, and the Reno'vation, Termination
or Suspensmn of Permits {Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b) and 22.18(b)(2).

FACTUAL ALLEGA'I‘ION S

 Jurisdiction
| 1. This p'roceeding is an administrative action for the assessment of civil prenalties
instituted pu'fsuant to Section 16{a) of the Toxic Subétances Control Acf (TSCA), 15 US.C.
§2615(a). | |
2. This Co‘nsent Agreement and Final Orde_f serves as notice that EPA has réason to
believe that Respondent has violated Section 409 of TSCA, 15 US.C. § 268§,‘by failifig

tbédﬁpiy with the fegaatory requirements of 40 C.F R, Part 745, Subpart F, Disclosure of
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Known Lead-Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Pazm Hazards Upon Sale or Lease of Residential
Property, promulgated pursuant to Section 1018 of the Residential Lead—Based Pamt Hazard
Reductlon Act of 1992, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d.

3. The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator of the EPA, is the C’hiéf,
Toxics and Pesticides Branch, EPA, Region 7. |

4. The Respondent is Green Leaf, LLC (Green Leaf),

Statutory and Rezﬁlatqrv Backg_round
5. Céngress passed the Residential Lead~Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 (the

Act), 42US8.C. §§ 4851 to 4856 to address the need to control exposure {o Iead~hbased paint
‘hazarc}s The Act amended TSCA by adding Sectmns 401 to 412 15 U.8.C. §§ 2681 to 2692
Section 1018 of the Act reqwred EPA asnd the Department of Housing and Urban Development‘
(HUDj to j‘dintly issﬁe regulations'requliring the disclosure of knoWn Ieadmbaséd paiint and/or
lead-based paint hazards by persons selling ro leasmg housmg oonstruoted before the phaseout of
, resxdenual lead-based paint use in 1978, The regulaﬂons, issued March 6 1996 and codified at
© 40 C.F.R. Part 745 Subpart F, require that sellers and lessor of most residential housirig built

' befqr 1978: a} disclose thewpresence of known lead—ba_sed paint andf(l)r lead-based paint hazards
in the target housing; b) provide purchasers andlieésces with any available reoérds or :epoft_s
pertaining to the presence of léad-based paiﬁt andfor lead-based paint hazards; ¢) provide. .
purchasers and lessees with a federally approved lead ﬁazard information pamphlet; d) provide

puféhaseré with a 10-day opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presence
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of lead-based paint and/or lead-base‘d ‘pa;int'hazards before the purchaser is obligated under any
| purchase .centrao't; and €) include ‘ce'rfain disclosure dnd acknowiedgrﬁent language in the sales or
leasing contract. The failure or refusal to comply with .the regulations is a violation of Section
1018 of the Act and Section 409 of TSCA.

Alleged Violations

6. The Complainant hereby states and aliegeé that Respondent has violated TSCA and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder, as follows: - |

Count I

7 Respondeﬁt is, and“at ailltimes referred to herein was, a “perso;ti” within the meanihg
of TSCA.

8. The Propérties leased .by Respondent were constructed before 1978; therefore, fﬁey
are “target iaousing” as that term is defined by 46 C.FR. § 745.103.

9. Respondént is the “lessor,” as that term is defined by 40 CFR. § 745.103, ‘of '
residential housing unité located at 7514 Sussex Avenue in Maplewood, Missouri (“the
Proﬁer;ty”). |

10. Information collected during an EPA review of Respondént’s records on April 22,
2608, ‘shows that Regpondent eptered into a contract to lease 7514 Sussex Avenue, Apartment 2 7
on September 20, éOQ? , and 7514 Sussex Aveque, Apartment 3 61’1 Febtﬁary 23, 2008.

11. Information collected shows that Responderit fa_ifed to provide the lessee of the

Property managed by Respondent with an EPA-approved lead hazard information pamphlet or to
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perform any other lead-based paint disclosure activities before lessee wés obligated under the
contract to leasé the target housing units mapaged by'Respondent.

12 Rcspondeﬁt’§ failure to perform the acts indicated in Paragfaph 11 above are
violations of 40 CF.R,§ 745.107(3)(’1), 40 C.E.R. § 745.113(b)(2) through (b)(6)‘e‘md 745,118,
aﬁd in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 18(e), vioi#tions of Section 1018 of the Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 4852d, and Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C, §2689,' and thus Respondent is subject to civil
penalties under Section 16 of TSCA, 15 US.C. § 2615. |

CONSENT AGREEMENT

" 13. For purposes of this préceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdiétionai‘ allegation;s sét
forth abéve. |

14. Resporid.ent'adn}its the facfual allegations sét forth above.

15. Respondent waives its right‘rto a judicial or a;iministrative hearing on ahy issue of
fact or law set forth above and its right to appeal the f‘inai Order accompanying thié Cﬁnéent
Agreement. |

16. Respondent and EPA agree to cqnciiiaté this matter without the necessity‘ofa‘férmal
hearing and to .beaf their rqspective costs and ‘atto'mey’rs fees.

o 17, Respbn&ent certifies by ‘t‘t‘le signing of this Consent Agreeménf and Final Or&er that
to the best of Resi)ondent’s knowbdge, it .is presently in compliance with al‘l requirémants of 40
C.E.R. Part 745, Subpart F. |
18, Respondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order hereinafier recited and

consenis to the payment of a mitigated civil penalty in the amount of Two Thousand Five-
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Hundred Twenty-Eigilt dollars ($2,528‘OO) to be pais:f within thirty (30) days of the effective date
of the Final Order. |

19, Payment of this civil penalty in full shall resolve all civil and administrative claims
for all violations of Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 2689 and 40 C.F.R. Subpart F alleged in
this document. | |

20, Respondent understands that its failure to timely pay any portion of the civil .penalty
described in ?arégraph 1 of the Final Order below, may res;ﬂt in the commencement of a civil
action in Federal District Court .to recover the full rcﬁaining balance, along with penalties, late
‘ payinent handling charges, and acéumulated interest. In such case, interest shall accrue thereon
at the applicable stétutory rate on the unpaid balaﬁce until such civil penalty and any accfued
_ interest are p'aid in ft‘llii. A late péyment handling charge of $15 will be imposed after thirty (30)
days and an-additional $15 will be charged for each subsequent thiriy'(SO) day period.
| Additionally, as providéd by 31 U.S.C.-§ 371 7(6)(2); a six perent (6%) per annum penalty (late
charge) may be assessed on any amount no paid within ninety (90) days of the due date.

21 Respondent understands that its failure to timely pay any portlon of the cml penalty
described in Paragraph 1 of the Final Order be]ow, may result in the commencement ofa czvﬂ
action in Federal District Court to recover the full remaining balance, along thh penaities late
payment handling charges, and aocumulated inferest. In such case, interest shall accrue thereon
at the applicable statutory rate on the unpald balance until such civil penalty and any accrued
‘interest are paid in full. A late payment handling charge of $15 wﬂl be imposed after thirty (30}

' days and an additional $15 will be charged for each subsequent'thirty (30) day period.
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Additionally, as provided by 31 U.S.C. § 3717(e)(2), a six percent (6%) per annum penalty (iate
charge) may be assessegi on any-amount no paid within ninety (90) days of the dﬁe date.
| " FINAL ORDER |
Pursuant to the provisions of the Toxic Substances Controi Act(TSCA), 15US.C.

: §§ 2'601—2692, and based upon the i.nformation set forth in the Cénsent Agreement accompanying

this Final Order, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

| 1. Responéent shall pay a m1t1gated civil penalty of $2, 528, OO within thirty (30) days of -

the effective da‘ie of this Fmal Order. Such payment shall 1dentzfy; the Respondent by name and
| docket umber and shall be by certified or cashier's check made payable to the "United States

Treasury" and sent té: |

U. 8. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
. PO Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

2. A copy of the check or other information confirming payment shall simultaneously be
sent to the following:

Regional Hearing Clerk’

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 7

901 N, 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101; and

Jennifer Trotter, Attorney

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agenhcy
Region 7

901N, 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101.
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~ RESPONDENT
GREEN LEAF, LLC

I'd

7&0 Swz Hen a5er—

Print Name A Title -

Date; | 4”0’08/ " By | %
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. COMPLAINANT
U. 8. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Date: C?/ [ </ /07 | %\VM«M A’z,égq_\
, _ @1@ Green, Chief
‘ ics and Pesticides Branch

Water, Wetlands, and Pesticides Division

Date: 1)L } % /KW N\
- ennifer Trotter, Attorney
s(’)fﬁ,ce of Regional Counsel

Sl
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ITIS SO ORDERED. This Ordér shall become effective i.mmediately‘.

OBERT “SATRICK
Regional Judicial Officer
- U.S. Environmenial Protection Ageney, Region 7
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order -
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to -
Attorney for Complainant:

Jennifer Trotter
Assistant Regional Counsel
Region VII
United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5* Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Original by Certified Mail Refurn Recéipt to:

Yao Shi, Manager

Green Leaf, LLC .

PO Box 711

Chesterfield, Missouri 63005

Dated: Qi ( g MMW

Kathy Robihson
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




